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The William Spence House is a two-and-one-half story, brick veneer dwelling
constructed in 1875 by William Mortimer Spence, an Fnglish cabinetmaker
employed by the Virginia & Truckee Railroad in Carson City. The assymetrical
dwelling incorporates a Greek Revival, side-hall form with Italianate detailing.
The building retains a high degree of architectural integrity and its original
use as a private, single-family residence.

The William Spence House occupies an eighty-five by one-hundred-and-two foot

lot located at the corner of 4th and Thompson Streets in Carson City, Nevada.
The dwelling is a contributing element to the Carson City Historic District,

a local historic district certified by the National Park Service as meeting
National Register criteria. The building is oriented along an cast-west
longitudinal axis fronting Thompson Street. The front third of the dwelling's
landscaped lot is delineated by a simple wrought iron fence secured to a cut
granitc base. The remainder of the lot is enclosed by a contemporary, vertical-
board fence which incorporates simple brick pillars.

The Spence House is a vernacular dwelling incorporating a simplified Greek
Revival form with Ttalianate detailing. The building is of framec construction
and is faced in locally produced, brick veneer laid in stretcher bond. The
structure 1is supported by a cut granite foundation and terminates in a

gable roof punctuated at the ridgeline by a straight stack, brick chimney

with corbelled cap. The roof line includes projecting eaves which are accented
by a simple molded cornice and plain raking board. The two-bay-bv~two-bay,
double pile building is defined by a narrow, sandstone water table. Window
openings are marked by cut sandstone lintels and slightly srojecting sandstone
sills which are supported hy simple, sandstone consoles. Windows are two-light-
over-two-light, wooden sash enframed by simple, molded surrounds. Upper story
windows are flanked by contemporary, single-panel blinds.

The principal entrance to the building is located on the east, gable-end
elevation and includes a three-panel door with a single, narrow, arched

1light enframed by an arched molding. The slightly recessed door is enframed

by a molded surround. The entry includes a flat roofed door hood incorporating
a full cornice. The door hood is supported by elaborate consoles with turned
finials. The entrance is reached by way of an open, single-bay porch which

is defined by a sawn balustrade. The south bay of the east elevation is
occupied by a projecting bay which is constructed In wood and includes four,
one-light-over—one-light, sash windows.

A single story, wood frame barn is located to the rear of the dwelling. This
service structure terminates in a gable roof clad in tin sheet. Barn elevations
are sheathed 1in vertical, board and batten cladding. The structure includes
double, gable-end loading doors.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The William Spence House is an architecturally significant dwelling representative
of transitional designs common to Carson City, Nevada, in the last quarter of the
nineteenth century. The building is also significant for its association with

the early residential development of Carson City.

The Spence House was constructed in 1875 by William Mortimer Spence, a cabinet~
maker and piano wright who was born in London in 1822. Spence and his wife,
Penelope, emigrated to the United States in 1860. Initally settling in Wisconsin,
the Spences moved west to Carson City in 1873. William Spence secured employment
with the Virginia & Truckee Railroad at their round house in Carson where he rose
to the position of car builder,

Although Spence deeded the Thompson Street dwelling to his four children in 1920,
he retained residence in the structure until his death in 1924, Bertha Spence
Collins gained control of the property and its furnishings from the remaining
Spence heirs in 1925. The dwelling remained in the Collins famlly until 1955,

at which time the house and furnishings.passed to John Meegeun and his wife,
Harriet. Under the Meegan ownership improvements were made to the building's
mechanical. systems. . The Spence House remains a single-family re51dence as of
1984, "

The William Spence House is an intact example of local transitional design
incorporating a simplified Greek Revival form with Ttalianate detailing. This
integration of earlier stylistic forms with later, elaborate ornamentation is
indicative of Carson City architectural development in the late nineteenth century
and is most commonly found in residential structures whose designs reflect a
survivalist architectural vocabulary in terms of massing, scale, proportion and
plan. These forms are commonly embellished by elaborate, often standardized,
architectural and ornamental components. The Spence House exhibits this later
phenomenon in its elaborate entrance treatment and the application of the

slightly over scaled, east elevation bay.

The Spence House is also associated with the residential development of south-
west Carson City in period of construction, buildingorieatation and divison

of site into primary residential area and rear service area. Evidence of this
primary and secondary lot divison can be seen in the location of dwelling and

barn.
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“VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTIDN

All that certain lot, piece or parcel of land situate in Carson City, State of Nevada,
described as follows:

Beginning at a point which is 60 feet West of the Southwest corner of Block Number 30 in
Sears, Thompson and Sears Division of Carson City; thence North with and along the West
line of Thompson Street 85.4 feet; then at right angles West 102 feet; thence at right

angles South 85.4 feet to what would be the line of Fourth Street in Carson City, and
thence Fast with said line 102 feet to the beginping.
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Kathryn M. Kuranda, Architectural Historian
ORGANIZATION T i T ) B
Nevada Division of Historic Preservation & Archeology 10 December 1984
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201 South Fall Street (702) 885-~5138
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Carson City Nevada 89710

EP]STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:
NATIONAL ___ STATE LOCAL _2%

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1866 (Public Law 89 -665),1
hereby nominate this properiy for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it ha; been evaluated according to the
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park S oervme
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